

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
Annual Report/Reinstatement Section
P.O.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314-6327

October 24, 2001

Re: Reinstatement of Monarch of Naples, Inc. Corporation

To Whom it May Concern,

We would like you to reconsider the penalty for late filing of our annual Corporation Registration for the year 2001. We live in Austria and we did not receive the renewal form at our address in the United States. In the future we will have our agent in the United States contact your office if we do not receive the forms on time. Please note our new mailing address. We have enclosed a check for \$150.00 for the reinstatement of our corporation. Please let us know the status of our request.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,


Jan Juriga

DIRECTOR


Magdalena Juriga